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Re: City of Mountain View (Shoreline) – Facility #A2740 
 Administrative Revision to Major Facility Review Permit 
 
Dear Mr. Broadbent: 
 
This is to advise you that the Bay Area Air Quality Management District is issuing an 
administrative revision to the Major Facility Review Permit for City of Mountain View 
(Shoreline) - Facility Number A2740.  
 
The purpose of this revision is to add the applicable permit term dates and report 
due dates to Sections I.B, I.F, and I.G.  These dates were inadvertently omitted from 
the final permit that was submitted to EPA, ARB, and the applicant in August 2003. 
 
A copy of the final Major Facility Review Permit is enclosed for your information.  If 
you have any questions on this matter, please call Steve Hill, Air Quality 
Engineering Manager, at (415) 749-4673. 
 
 Very truly yours, 
 
 
 
 William C. Norton 
 Executive Officer/ 
 Air Pollution Control Officer 
 
WCN:WDB:csa 
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 September 17, 2003 
Mr. Peter D. Venturini 
Chief, Stationary Source Division 
California Air Resources Board 
P. O. Box 2815 
Sacramento, CA  95812 
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Re: City of Mountain View (Shoreline) – Facility #A2740 
 Administrative Revision to Major Facility Review Permit 
 
Dear Mr. Venturini: 
 
This is to advise you that the Bay Area Air Quality Management District is issuing an 
administrative revision to the Major Facility Review Permit for City of Mountain View 
(Shoreline) - Facility Number A2740.  
 
The purpose of this revision is to add the applicable permit term dates and report 
due dates to Sections I.B, I.F, and I.G.  These dates were inadvertently omitted from 
the final permit that was submitted to EPA, ARB, and the applicant in August 2003. 
 
A copy of the final Major Facility Review Permit is enclosed for your information.  If 
you have any questions on this matter, please call Steve Hill, Air Quality 
Engineering Manager, at (415) 749-4673. 
 
 
  Very truly yours, 
 

 

 William C. Norton 
 Executive Officer/ 
 Air Pollution Control Officer 
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 September 17, 2003 
 
 
Mr. Kevin C. Duggan 
City of Mountain View (Shoreline) 
P.O. Box 7540 
Mountain View, CA  94039  
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Re: City of Mountain View (Shoreline) – Facility #A2740 
 Administrative Revision to Major Facility Review Permit 
 
Dear Mr. Duggan: 
 
This is to advise you that the Bay Area Air Quality Management District is issuing an 
administrative revision to the Major Facility Review Permit for City of Mountain View 
(Shoreline) - Facility Number A2740.  
 
The purpose of this revision is to add the applicable permit term dates and report 
due dates to Sections I.B, I.F, and I.G.  These dates were inadvertently omitted from 
the final permit that was submitted to EPA, ARB, and the applicant in August 2003. 
 
A copy of the final Major Facility Review Permit is enclosed for your information.  If 
you have any questions on this matter, please call Carol Allen, Senior Air Quality 
Engineer, at (415) 749-4702. 
 
  Very truly yours, 
 

 

 William C. Norton 
 Executive Officer/ 
 Air Pollution Control Officer 
WCN:WDB:csa 
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Cc:  John T. Welbourn, City of Mountain View (Shoreline) 
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